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RE: REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
LOS ALAMOS NATIONAL LABORATORIES
EPA ID# NM0890010515

Dear Messrs. Maggiore & Mairson:

Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 74-4-4.3.A of the New Mexico Hazardous Waste Act
(“HWA”), NMSA 1978, §§ 74-4-1 to -14, the New Mexico Environment Department (“NMED”)
hereby requests that the United States Department of Energy and Los Alamos National Security,
L.L.C. (collectively the “Permittees”) provide NMED the below-listed information concerning
activities associated with Los Alamos National Laboratory (“Facility”’) no later than July 30,
2018.

Section 74-4-4.3.A of the HWA provides that “[f]or the purposes of developing or assisting in
the development of any rules, conducting any study, taking any corrective action or enforcing the
provisions of the Hazardous Waste Act, upon request of the secretary or his authorized
representative, any person who generates, stores, treats, transports, disposes of or otherwise
handles or has handled hazardous wastes shall furnish information relating to such hazardous
wastes. . ..”

Upon review of the Permittees’ response, dated April 5, 2018, to NMED’s December 19, 2017
Request for Information, NMED is requesting the following additional information:
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e Laboratory analytical reports, hazardous waste determinations, disposal documents, and
communications regarding the following waste streams generated during calendar years
2016 through 2018 for the following locations:

-TA-50 RLW:; new construction wastes;

-TA-69-6; blast media and sludge resulting from tank refurbishment;
-TA-40-D115; waste profiles for wastes generated at this location;
-TA-09-0029; re-roofing project wastes;

-TA-09-0033; re-roofing project wastes;

-TA-09-0042; re-roofing project wastes;

-TA-09-0046; re-roofing project wastes;

-TA-16-0204; re-roofing project wastes;

-TA-16-0261; re-roofing project wastes;

-TA-16-0263; re-roofing project wastes;

-TA-16-0265; re-roofing project wastes;

-TA-16-0267; re-roofing project wastes;

-TA-16-0277; re-roofing project wastes;

-TA-16-0278; re-roofing project wastes;

-TA-16-0205/450 re-roofing project wastes; and

-TA-16; all wastes generated from Portal project.

e All Veolia Waste Profile Discrepancy Forms, and any documents relating to
mischaracterized waste from:
-TA 22: calendar year 2016 through 2018; and
-TA 54: calendar year 2017.

e Documents relating to waste mischaracterization and shipment discrepancies from Pheros
Project, TA-53.

Your compliance with this information request is mandatory. Failure to respond fully within the
time specified herein, or to adequately justify such failure to respond, may result in an
enforcement action by NMED pursuant to Section 74-4-10 of the HWA.

LANL may claim confidentiality for any information required by this information request
pursuant to the requirements of Sections 74-4-4.3.D and F of the HWA, and 20.4.1.100 NMAC
(incorporating 40 CFR § 260.2).
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Please submit your response to me either by hand delivery or via a service at the address on the
letterhead. If you have any questions regarding the information request, please contact Janine
Kraemer of my staff at (505) 476-4372 or by email at janine.kraemer @state.nm.us.

Hazardous Waste Bureau
JEK:dwh

cc: Janine Kraemer, NMED HWB
Don Meyer, NMED HWB
Neelam Dhawan, NMED HWB
Robert Italiano, District Il Manager

file: Library #2390
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